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Thanks ,
 
Confirming we have received the response - appreciate your assistance.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jennifer Krikis | Graduate
Defending Democracy Unit
Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 5134 4703 X: 21917

 
 

From:  
Sent: Saturday, 21 May 2022 7:00 PM
To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>
Cc: YouTube Legal Support Team @support.youtube.com>; Authorisation Section
<authorisationsection@aec.gov.au>; Social Media <socialmedia@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Your Request to Google [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hello AEC, 
 
You should have received an official response to your appeal now from Google LLC. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Government Affairs and Public Policy Manager
Google Australia 

Find me on 
Read the latest Google and YouTube reports
See what's trending in Australia today    

 
 
On Sat, May 21, 2022 at 4:33 PM  wrote:

Many thanks Jennifer, I will pass this onto the relevant team. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Government Affairs and Public Policy Manager
Google Australia 
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Additional information:
 

 
Please advise if you require further information.
 
Kind regards
Anna
 
Anastasia Batten | A/g Assistant Director
Defending Democracy Unit
Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 5134 4644 X: 23242

 
 

From: YouTube Legal Support Team < @support.youtube.com> 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 5:27 PM
To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Your Request to Google
 
CAUTION  This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hello,

We've reviewed your request, and we didn't find grounds to restrict the URL(s) at issue
under our legal policies. For more information, please visit our help center.

We encourage you to try to resolve any issues directly with the creator of the content in
question. Some users list ways they can be contacted in their channel. Learn more about
how to contact other users here.

If you choose to pursue legal action against the content creator, note that we may be
prepared to comply with an order requiring the content creator to remove the posting in
question.

For more information about our removal processes, please visit our Reporting and
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not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the
email or attachments. 
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